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Memorandum v DATE! e
To:  Public Schools District Supervisors

Elementary and Secondary School Heads

Elementary and Secondary Math Coordinators
From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Addendum to the Unnumbered Memorandum re:

Conduct of Three-Day Division Live-In Training on Problem

Solving Innovative Approaches and Strategies for Teaching Mathematics
Date: November 13, 2017
1. This is to announce to all concerned that the conduct of the Three-Day Division

Live-In Training on Problem Solving Innovative Approaches and Strategies for Teaching
Mathematics on November 16-18, 2017 will be at Mibang Hotel, Mibang, Dipolog City.

2. Registration will be done on November 15, 2017 at 1:00 PM to 5:00PM.

3. Public Schools District Supervisors and District In-Charge are advised to fully
comply with the seven (7) participants per district distributed in the elementary and
secondary schools who are primarily the school math coordinators and to include the
Public Schools District Supervisor or Principal In-Charge of the District.

4. For information and proper guidance of all concerned.

PEDROWELCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Division Superintende

g«




	image_001.pdf (p.1)

